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Mason Clutter

From: Savage, Charlie <savage@nytimes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 4:31 PM

To: Sharon Bradford Franklin; Mason Clutter; dni-foia@dni.gov

Cc: David McCraw; Ian MacDougal

Subject: NYT FOIA request for two PCLOB documents

Dear PCLOB and Office of the Director of National Intelligence,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I request access to (and declassification review of, if necessary) the following

documents:

- the PPD-28 report PCLOB transmitted to Congress about five months ago

- the current version of PCLOB's draft report on Executive Order 12333 issues

As a member of the news media engaged in gathering information about government activities for public education, I

request a fee waiver, please.

I am located at

c/o The New York Times

1627 I Street NW

7th Floor

Washington, DC 20006

Thank you for assistance with this matter.

______________________

Charlie Savage

The New York Times

Phone: 202-862-0317

Cell: 202-369-6653
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